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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Dianne Meester, Assistant Director (568-2086) 
   Planning and Development Department 
 
SUBJECT: Comment Letter on City of Goleta’s Draft General/Coastal Land Use Plan 
 
 
Recommendation:   
 
That the Board of Supervisors authorize the Chair to sign the attached comment letter from the 
County Board of Supervisors to the City of Goleta on their Draft General/Coastal Land Use Plan. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:  The recommendations are primarily aligned with Goal 
No. 1, An Efficient Government Able to Respond Effectively to the Needs of the Community; 
Goal No. 4, A Community that is Economically Vital and Sustainable; Goal No. 5, A High 
Quality of Life for All Residents; and Goal No. 6, A County Government that is Accessible, 
Open, and Citizen-Friendly. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion: The City of Goleta has released its draft General/Coastal 
Land Use Plan and the comment period on the plan is scheduled to end on June 26, 2006.  At the 
request of the County Executive Officer, Planning and Development has coordinated comments 
from County departments to include in a single comment letter to the City of Goleta.  The 
attached letter addresses issues of concern or interest to the County, identified by the following 
County departments and divisions:  Housing and Community Development, Comprehensive 
Planning, Public Works Transportation and Flood Control, Parks, Environmental Health 
Services, Sheriff, and Fire Departments.    
 
Mandates and Service Levels:  This work is not mandated.  It will increase service levels to 
applicants, other departments and County residents. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:  Funding for this work is provided in the Planning Support 
Services program on page D-290 of the adopted 2005-06 Fiscal Year budget. 
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Special Instructions:  None 
 
Concurrence: None 
 
Attachment: 
 
1-Draft Letter 


